Re: Pending salary slips for the month of November 2023, For December 2023 salary.

113- Muath A. Alhawas <113@daffah.sa>
Thu 12/28/2023 4:55 PM
To:430- Mohammed Amjad <430@daffah.sa>

Dear Mohammed.

We will provide u soon.

From: 430- Mohammed Amjad <430@daffah.sa>

Sent: Wednesday, December 27, 2023 6:09 PM

To: 113- Muath A. Alhawas <113@daffah.sa>; 125- Mousa A. Khubrani <125@daffah.sa>; 924- Mohammed A.
Alzahrani <924 @daffah.sa>

Subject: Pending salary slips for the month of November 2023, For December 2023 salary.

Dear sir,

Daffah Retail, Update list of pending salary slips for the month of November 2023, For
December 2023 salary. Kind request to you submit the below pending salary slip asap.

Payslip Pool November 2023 0
EmpID$ Name $ Reason & Action By & Upload & Slip Month & slip s Status &
3103 € E2 M excluded [ED
051 (o2 ) t ] excuded [EY
3020 € R M excluded [
013 € 1 [ excuded [EY
o P O —
€ 1 O excluded [EY
5 € t [ excuded [EY
2900 € EA [ excluded [
2927 {115 t M excuded [EY
2872 € x O excluded B
7 € EA M excuded [EY
2 € t ] excuded [
sa1 [ 11: E2 ] excluded [
s € ¥ O excuded [EY
1505 €O k2 [ nov-2023 ] O excluded [
1395 EA O excluded  [EY
1391 € t [ excluded [EY




